
Meeting Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
  

MINUTES OF MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA  
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 
The Board of Commissioners of Mecklenburg County, North Carolina, met in Budget/Public Policy 
Session in Conference Center Room 267 on the 2nd floor of the Charlotte-Mecklenburg 
Government Center located at 600 East Fourth Street, Charlotte, North Carolina at 2:31 p.m. on 
Tuesday, October 8, 2024.  
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
Present:  Chair George Dunlap and Commissioners  

Vice-Chair Mark Jerrell, Leigh Altman,  
Patricia “Pat” Cotham, Arthur Griffin,  
Vilma D. Leake, Laura J Meier, Elaine Powell,  
and Susan Rodriguez-McDowell  
County Manager Dena R. Diorio 
County Attorney Tyrone C. Wade 
Clerk to the Board Kristine M. Smith 
Deputy Clerk to the Board Arlissa Eason 

 
Absent:  None 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  

 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Dunlap, followed by introductions and the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag. 
 
 
 
Commissioner Patricia “Pat” Cotham joined the meeting at 2:49 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
24-0580          RECEIVE UPDATE ON EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT RESPONSE TO TROPICAL STORM  
                       HELENE 
 
The Board received an update on emergency response efforts In Mecklenburg County after Tropical 
Storm Helene from the Charlotte-Mecklenburg Emergency Management Office and County staff.  
 
Chief Robert Graham, Deputy Director, Charlotte Mecklenburg Emergency Management Office 
(CMEMO); Raynard Washington, PhD, MPH, Health Director; Ebenezer Gujjarlapudi, Director of 
LUESA; Peter Cook, Deputy Director of Park and Recreation; John Peterson, Director, and 
Damien Gonzales, Deputy Director, Medic provided the presentations. 
 



Meeting Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
  

 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
  
 
 
 
 

 



Meeting Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
  

 
 
 
Comments 
 
Commissioner Powell thanked Chief Graham, Division Chief/Deputy Director, and Tony Bateman, 
Emergency Management Planner, for their efforts. She highlighted the efforts of both the City and 
County during Hurricane Helene's recovery efforts. She said she was happy the County was 
included in the declaration and said it wouldn't have happened without LUESA. She also thanked 
Chief of Staff/Deputy County Manager Derrick Ramos for his work with Emergency Management.  
 
Commissioner Altman thanked the presenters and their staff for allowing pets to shelter with their 
owners. She said she was moved by all the counties pitching in to help. She said it all made her 
proud to be an American. She said they should anticipate a more direct hit and asked how they 
would adapt as an inland community. Chief Graham said they had to consider mitigation efforts as 
they grew. He said if he were to rank the states that handled disasters the best, they would be 
California, Florida, and North Carolina. He said the culture they had created was strong.  
 
Commissioner Cotham thanked the presenters, their staff, and the volunteers working on the 
recovery efforts. She said they would rise again.  
 



Meeting Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
  
Commissioner Leake thanked the “foot soldiers” of Mecklenburg County. She said her concerns 
were with the seniors receiving messages about what to do, how to do it, and when. She said many 
didn’t take it seriously that it would be a major storm. She asked how they would get the 
information out to the public to get prepared. She asked them to publicize the information they 
had received to prepare the public for what was to come.  
 
Commissioner Griffin said he was amazed and grateful for their work. He mentioned a story in the 
Bible that referenced “who their neighbor was,” and it reflected during this time. He said he was 
also thankful for the support of their first responders’ families.  
 
Commissioner Meier said she was thankful for Mecklenburg County's response and impressed by 
their actions. She mentioned it would be cold there soon and asked the public to provide what they 
could for the impacted community.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell thanked the presenters. She said that they had to rebuild, 
stand firm, and learn from the damage to prevent the bad things from happening that they 
couldn't. She said they had to invest in protecting the future. She gave Commissioner Powell a 
shoutout for her deep care.  
 
Chair Dunlap said none of the solutions happened without leadership. He said the presentations 
they received showed how strong the leadership was in Mecklenburg County. He thanked everyone 
involved today, including those who were not mentioned.  
 
Vice Chair Jerrell said those impacted were in their thoughts and prayers. He asked what sustained 
support would look like and wanted to ensure they leaned into whatever long-term support was. 
He said that going from tragedy to tragedy, they sometimes forget what happened months prior. 
He thanked all the responders and their families. He said they were heroes times ten, and their 
coordination together was impressive.  
 
 
 
 
24-0581          EXECUTIVE SEARCH & RECRUITMENT SERVICES – COUNTY MANAGER - UPDATE 
 
The Board received an update on the Request for Proposal (RFP) – Executive Search & 
Recruitment Services – County Manager. 
 
Teresa Rausch, Procurement Director 
 
Background:  The Procurement Division was directed to submit RFP for the above-noted 
services.  The solicitation was posted on Monday, Aug 26th, 2024, with several responses. This 
process is necessary to review the responses and seek guidance on next steps in the selection of 
a firm to execute a contract by November 1, 2024.  This discussion will include a review of the 
proposals that were received and answer any questions. 
 
 
Comments 
 
The Commissioners asked clarifying questions. Teresa Rausch, Procurement Director, 
responded.  
 
Commissioner Leake asked how long the Mecklenburg region in Germany had been a sister city 
to Mecklenburg County.  County Manager Diorio said thirty years.  
 
Commissioner Leake said she asked because some of them had not had good relationships with 
some countries. She mentioned how, during World War II, German migrants would be brought 



Meeting Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
  
through the community and spew derogatory words. She asked for them to be made aware of 
what the costs were for the County and what the community gained from them going to visit 
Germany.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
24-0582   COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
 
Commissioners shared information of their choosing within the guidelines as established by the 
Board, which included, but not limited to, past and/or upcoming events. 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
With no further business to come before the Board, Chair Dunlap declared the meeting 
adjourned at 4:23 p.m. 
 
 
 
                                                     
______________________________ ____________________________ 
Arlissa Eason, Deputy Clerk to the Board                                             George Dunlap, Chair 
 


	MINUTES OF MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
	ATTENDANCE


